

PROPOSED

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AMENDMENTS TO S.B. 1400

(Reference to Senate engrossed bill)

1 Page 1, line 4, after "courses" insert ";
definition"

2 Page 2, line 3, strike "BY" insert "PURSUANT TO A FORMAL AGREEMENT OR CONTRACT
3 WITH"; strike "INDUSTRY" insert "ENTITY"

4 Line 4, strike "~~Noncredit courses are~~" insert "Noncredit courses are"

5 Line 5, strike "OR B"; strike "~~. Noncredit courses~~" insert ". Noncredit
6 courses"

7 Between lines 11 and 12, insert:

8 "E. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, "CONTACT HOUR" MEANS SIXTY
9 MINUTES OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME THAT IS PROVIDED TO STUDENTS IN A NONCREDIT
10 WORKFORCE TRAINING OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION COURSE."

11 Line 43, strike ", ~~and~~" insert "and"; strike "AND"

12 Line 44, strike "NONCREDIT WORKFORCE TRAINING"

13 Line 45, strike "OR"

14 Page 3, line 1, strike "CONTACT HOURS"

15 Line 6, strike ", ~~and~~" insert "and"; strike "AND NONCREDIT WORKFORCE TRAINING"

16 Line 35, strike ", ~~and~~" insert "and"; strike "AND"

17 Line 36, strike "NONCREDIT WORKFORCE TRAINING COURSES"

18 Page 4, after line 23, insert:

19 "Sec. 3. Section 15-1466.02, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
20 read:

21 15-1466.02. Recordkeeping requirements for full-time
22 equivalent student enrollment

23 A. On or before July 21 each year, each community college district
24 shall:

25 1. Provide a certified report to the auditor general of the number
26 of full-time equivalent students calculated by the district pursuant to
27 section 15-1466.01.

1 2. Separately calculate and report to the auditor general any
2 full-time equivalent student enrollment ~~where~~ IN WHICH a student is
3 enrolled in a course for both high school and college credit
4 simultaneously.

5 B. Each community college district shall submit to the auditor
6 general a summary of its full-time equivalent student enrollment accounting
7 policies and procedures, compilation procedures and source records used for
8 calculating full-time equivalent student enrollment.

9 C. Basic actual full-time equivalent student enrollment shall be
10 counted on the forty-fifth day after the basic actual full-time equivalent
11 student enrollment classes begin for the fall and spring semesters, as
12 published in the college catalogs. Class rosters that reflect enrollment
13 as of the forty-fifth day shall be provided by the registrar's office to
14 each professor or instructor for every class section. The class roster
15 shall indicate the course number, course title, time, instructor name and
16 students enrolled. Each professor or instructor ~~is required to~~ SHALL
17 review the class roster and make additions or deletions as necessary. On
18 the forty-fifth day class rosters, each professor or instructor shall
19 indicate as withdrawn each student who has not been attending class, even
20 if the student has not formally withdrawn from the course, and that student
21 shall not be counted for state aid purposes. The official forty-fifth day
22 rosters shall include a manual signature and date or an electronic
23 authorization and date by the professor or instructor and shall include the
24 following certification:

25 I hereby certify that the information contained in this
26 class roster accurately reflects those students who are
27 enrolled and participating.

28 Students who have withdrawn or who have been withdrawn from classes as of
29 the forty-fifth day shall not be counted for state aid purposes. A record
30 shall be maintained that identifies student withdrawals by date of
31 withdrawal, as of the forty-fifth day and after the forty-fifth day for the
32 entire semester.

1 D. Additional short-term and open entry, open exit full-time
2 equivalent student enrollment must be counted as of June 30 of each year.
3 Registration records shall be maintained to support the number of credit
4 hours for additional short-term and open entry, open exit classes in which
5 students are enrolled during the fiscal year. Final grade rosters shall be
6 prepared that present initial enrollees, those students who withdrew from
7 the class and those students who completed the class. The final grade
8 rosters shall include a manual signature or electronic authorization by the
9 professor or instructor and shall be used to support the number of credit
10 hours claimed for full-time equivalent student enrollment. For both
11 additional short-term and open entry, open exit classes, only students who
12 have received a grade by June 30 may be counted as completed for state aid
13 purposes, and students with a grade of incomplete shall not be counted.

14 E. Skill center, ~~and~~ adult basic education AND NONCREDIT WORKFORCE
15 TRAINING full-time equivalent student enrollment records shall be
16 maintained to support the actual clock hours attended OR CONTACT HOURS AS
17 DEFINED IN SECTION 15-1410 by students in skill center, ~~and~~ adult basic
18 education AND NONCREDIT WORKFORCE TRAINING courses.

19 F. ~~Those~~ Students who are simultaneously enrolled in a course for
20 both high school and college credit and the courses, including section
21 numbers, that the students attend shall be specifically identified in the
22 district's full-time equivalent student enrollment records.

23 G. The community college district's records used to calculate
24 full-time equivalent student enrollment counts shall be provided to the
25 auditor general in an electronic format prescribed by the auditor general.

26 Sec. 4. Community college districts; student population;
27 reporting requirement; expenditure limitation;
28 calculation; delayed repeal

29 A. On or before December 31, 2023, each community college district
30 shall report to the economic estimates commission any data or information
31 necessary for the commission to determine the student population of the
32 community college district for fiscal year 1979-1980 using the procedure

1 prescribed in section 15-1466.01, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended by
2 this act.

3 B. The economic estimates commission shall use the data or
4 information received from each community college district pursuant to
5 subsection A of this section for the calculations required under section
6 41-563, Arizona Revised Statutes.

7 C. This section is repealed from and after June 30, 2024."

8 Amend title to conform

BEVERLY PINGERELLI

1400PINGERELLI.docx

03/27/2023

8:25 AM

C: VS